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Sheldon A. Neeley                                                                
 

TO:    All Proposers  

FROM:  Lauren Rowley 
Purchasing Manager                             

 
DATE:  September 23, 2021  
 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – Bid# 22000016 – 16% Aqueous Sodium Hypochlorite 
 
This addendum has been issued because of the following:  
 

1. Questions and Answers 
 

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining 
original bid documents.   
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice 
with their submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

Thank you. 

 

Lauren Rowley 
Purchasing Manager 
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Questions for City of Flint 
BID #22000016- 16% Aqueous Sodium Hypochlorite 

 
Q1. The previous bid was to expire 06/30/22. Did either party cancel the contract? 
A1. The previously awarded vendor notified the City that they no longer have a current supplier.  
 
Q2. Is the last bid price of $0.094 still the price currently being paid, or has there been a price 

adjustment? 
A2. The previously bid price was $0.094.  
 
Q3. Page 19 of 33 states that the contract period will be one year from date of PO issuance—It 

also states that the period will end on 6/30/22. Please confirm this contract period.  
A3. This is in reference to the City of Flint’s Fiscal Year 2022 term, which is 07/01/21-06/30/22. 

This bid is good for the City’s Fiscal Year of 2022, with an option to extend for Fiscal year 2023 
(07/01/22-06/30/23).  

 
Q4. Page 17 of 33 refers to an option to extend for (1) year as detailed in the Bid Specifications. 

Will this option be of mutual consent? 
A4. The City and awarded vendor would both consent to enter into a contract extension, pending 

the evaluation of any conditional factors and/or pricing changes, for Fiscal Year 2023 
(07/01/22-06/30/23).  

 
Q5. How many pounds (or gallons) of 16% Aqueous Sodium Hypochlorite have been ordered or 

used by the plant YTD 2021? 
A5. No order of said chemical has been completed YTD for 2021.  


